

St. Joseph's Catholic Primary School

"Learning and Growing Together in the Light of God's Love"

PE AND SPORT PREMIUM FUNDING 2021-22

Sports Premium Funding Academic Year 2021-2022				
Number of eligible pupils on roll 2021 - 22 (excludes Yr R)	155			
Sports Funding received by St. Joseph's School in 2021-22	£17,550			
Sports Funding carried forward from 2019-20 (underspend due to Covid 19 must be spent by 31.03.21)	£1736			
TOTAL:	19,286			

Meeting National Curriculum Requirements for Swimming and Water Safety			
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swims competently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25m?	100%		
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort uses a range of strokes effectively (for example front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke)?	85%		
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort performs safe self-rescue in different water-based situations?	100%		
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and sport premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	YES		

Intent	Implementation	Funding	Impact	Sustainability and next steps
	key actions	Allocated		
Key Indicator 1: Engagement of pupils in regular physical activity Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school pupils undertake at least 30 minutes of				
physical activity a day in school				
To encourage physical	Review and purchase additional equipment for	£196	Playground is zoned for activities and children	On-going according to need.
activity during	active lunchtimes.		have a wider range of activities to participate in	
lunchtimes.			during lunch play.	
	Additional play leader(s) employed to lead and	£3,790	Higher percentages of children participating in	Consider training for lunchtime
	supervise games and activities		active games and activities.	staff to be more confident and

				proactive in leading physical activities.
To embed skills for pupils and meet NC requirements for swimming and water safety.	To provide additional swimming lessons for pupils in KS2 to achieve required standard (priority to those who do not have regular access to swimming)	£155	Identified children gained confidence in the water and were supported to perform safe self-rescue and swim 25m. 100% of Yr 6 pupils achieved this.	Continue to offer "catch-up" lessons AY 22-23 to Yr 5/6 children according to need.
To encourage children to take part in regular physical activity and improve their individual performance.	Whole school "Skip2B Fit" Workshop held in Summer Term 22. Counter skipping rope sets purchased for weekly challenges.	£755	Each class benefitted from a coaching session and skipping became more popular as a playtime activity. Percentage of children able to skip increased.	Embed skipping as a regular daily playground activity for children to practise and improve their stamina. Classes to hold weekly "1 minute" challenge.
	file of PESSPA being raised across the school as a			
Employment of a School Sports Co-ordinator for the Dorking Schools' Sports Partnership to ensure Dorking schools work together as a cluster and pool resources to develop outstanding PE provision.	To continue to develop and provide a variety of competitions and festivals for schools to access and to feed into the School Games Programme. To run workshops and CPD to keep teachers upskilled	£2,160	http://www.dorkingschools.net/leisure.html The profile of PE and sport is raised across the Partnership. Increased participation in competitive sport and attendance at "Aspire" festivals and events. A broader range of sports and activities offered to pupils. Through better planning and CPD, increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching games.	Continue to be part of this scheme in 22-23 if funding is confirmed. SSCO to support with CPD for teaching in of gymnastics
Key Indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport				
Employment of Sports Coach for KS2 Games sessions.	Specialist sports coach to work alongside staff for KS2 games sessions to increase staff confidence and broaden ideas and activities.	£2,880	Staff are confident to deliver high quality lessons in a range of outdoor sports. Pupils benefit from enhanced opportunities.	Staff audit to capture where confidence, knowledge and skills have developed and areas for further development.
To provide training for staff in PE, physical	Staff to complete on-line training sessions as required through the National College from June 2022.	£796	Staff (including TAs) have access to a range of on- line training courses.	Subject lead to assign suitable courses to staff members according to need.

literacy, health and well-being.				Membership covers 2022-23.
	rexperience of a range of sports and activities of	fered to all i	pupils.	
PESSPA lead to review and refine provision across school (linked also to KI 2 above)	Review PESSPA provision in school following disruption due to Covid. PEPPSA lead review of PE planning, schemes of work and progression of skills. Provision of additional resources and equipment required. PEPPSA lead to source and re-establish swimming lessons for all year groups following disruption due to Covid19. Participate in virtual multi-skills competitions with local schools. Provide opportunities for intra school events. Conduct activity survey	£2,418	All Year groups participated in a half-term block of swimming lessons. New swimming lesson providers for KS2 were excellent and internal records indicate that all children made progress including those who were initially non-swimmers. KS1 classes competed in a range of virtual competitions. Intra class skipping challenges held. Gold Active Mark achieved for 2021/22	Appoint new PE Subject Lead to enhance capacity. Extend range of intra-school events and train new cohort of sports leaders from Yr 5.
To ensure children have access to a range of outdoor and adventurous activities to encourage lifelong enjoyment of sport	To subsidise Year 6 participation in outdoor education focussed school journey. (Calshot Activity Centre) To subsidise Year 5 experience day at Sayers Croft Outdoor Activity Centre (climbing and low ropes)	£2,624	Year 6 pupils benefited from the opportunity to try a range of new and unfamiliar sports and activities including: kayaking; wind surfing; sailing; skiing; climbing; cycling; orienteering. Children were able to challenge themselves within a safe environment, testing their resilience and meeting individual targets. As well as introducing the children to a wider repertoire of sporting activities that they may be able to pursue in the future, the attitudes and skills developed impacted positively in the classroom setting.	Continue to subsidise in 22-23 to allow as broader take-up as possible. Pupil questionnaire to evaluate learning. Consider re-instating Yr 5 residential journey.
To extend the range of after school sports clubs	To run additional after school clubs as follows: - Seasonal outdoor sports	£350	Netball / ball skills club for KS2 including "aspire" level participants.	Explore extension of sports clubs by using outside providers.
Key Indicator 5: Increased participation in competitive sport				
Participation in local sporting competitions, festivals and events	To cover additional costs to enable staff to accompany teams to local competitions and events (teacher supply and TA cover costs)	£2,744	Children have participated in the full range of festivals and competitions on offer through the DSSP including football, rugby, netball, tennis, golf,	

Employ coach/staff to provide additional team		athletics, cross country, rounders, cricket,	
practice sessions and attend events.		swimming.	
		Opportunities for teams and squads to train	
		together have enabled children to compete more	
		confidently in competitions and tournaments.	
School contribution to DSSP for provision of		Children exhibit a sense of pride in representing	
medals and trophies and certificates for local	£110	the school and are exhibiting good sporting	
sporting competitions.		behaviour and values.	
TOTAL: f			Last updated: 25.07.22
BALANCE:	-£222		

Signed off by:		Date:
Subject Leader:	Carolyn Scrutton	25.07.22
Headteacher:	Carolyn Scrutton	25.07.22
Governor:	Leslie Maruziva	